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tract given by a legal owner to be recorded, it is I11;Y opinion this cannot be 
required by the Registrar. 

The office of Registrar of Motor Vehicles is purely a statutory office 
and there is nothing in Section 1755 or in Section 1758 (2) or in any other 
sections of the law which we can find which gives the Registarar such 
authority. Inasmuch as the legislature-by the passage of Section 1755.1-
makes certain violations of the duties a misdemeanor, it seems quite ap­
parent to us that, had the legislature intended the Registarar could make 
the requirement herein discussed, it would have incorporated such a duty 
in Section 1755. 

This now brings us to the proposition of whether or not the Registrar 
of Motor Vehicles is required to issue a certificate of title to a vehicle 
which was foreclosed under a lien for storage and repairs, as provided by 
Section 8383, Revised Codes of Montana, 1935. The Registrar's conduct 
in this regard is governed by Section 1758.2 (f). 

It is my opinion a person foreclosing such a lien becomes the owner 
of the title by operation of law. Then, if such person files an application 
with the Registrar, together with the necessary verified statement, the 
names of the persons whose title is sought to be transferred, the addresses 
of the persons to whom the title is to be transferred, the processes of 
p"rocedure affecting such transfer, and any other instruments or informa­
tion requested by the Registrar, the Registrar shall send the notice pro­
vided by law and thereafter issue a new certificate of registration and a 
new certificate of ownership to the person or persons entitled thereto. 

Sincerely yours, 

No. 171 

JOHN W. BONNER 
Attorney General 

STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION-STATE BOARD OF 
LAND COMISSIONERS-LEASES-EASEMENTS­

DAMAGES 

Held: Lessee of state lands is entitled to due and timely notice by party 
receiving grant of easement and said lessee is entitled to any dam­
ages resulting to his improvements or crops or his leasehold interest. 

State Highway Commission 
Helena, Montana 

Attention: Mr. H. G. Dean, Attorney 

Gentlemen: 

July 16, 1941. 

You state that the Montana Highway Commission proposes to con­
struct a highway over land owned by the State of Montana, which land 
is now leased by the State Board of Land Commissioners to a third 
party. You further state the Land Board has heretofore made and exe­
cuted an easement to the State Highway Commission for right-of-way 
purposes. You ask whether or not the Highway Commission is thereby 
granted an unqualified right of entry upon such state lands, and if the 
State Highway Commission is liable for any 'damages to the leasehold 
interest. 

In my opinion your inquiry is answered by Section 1805.63, Revised 
Codes of Montana, 1935, as amended by Chapter 108, Laws of Montana, 
1939, which reads as follows: 

"\,yhenever any kind of right of way easement has been granted 
under this act and the state land in which "it is granted is under lease, 
the party receiving such grant shall give due and timely notice to the 
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lessee and shall make just settlement with him for any damages re­
sulting to his improvements or crops or leasehold interests. Upon 
such settlement being made, the lessee shall open or move any fences 
that may obstruct the right of way over the lands under his lease 
and otherwise cooperate in the opening of the right of way. Proof 
shall be filed with the board that such settlement has been made 
before the deed to the easement is issued." 

From the foregoing, it is my opinion a lessee of state lands is entitled 
to due and timely notice by the party receiving an easement and the 
lessee is further entitled to damages resulting to his improvements or 
crops or leasehold interests because of the granting of said easement. 

Sincerely yours, 

No. 172 

JOHN W. BONNER 
Attorney General 

REGISTRATION OF MOTOR VEHICLES - LICENSES, 
Six Months' Auto-MOTOR VEHICLES-AUTOMOBILES 

Held: The owner of a motor vehicle who has registered the same in any 
one year is not entitled to re-register the same the following year 
for one-half the fee, even though he has not used it for the first 
six months of the following year. 

Mr. Edward T. Dussault 
County Attorney 
Missoula County 
Missoula, Montana 

Dear Mr. Dussault: 

July 16, 1941. 

In your letter of July 7, 1941, you requested the opinion of this office 
regarding the matter of six months' license fees for motor vehicles. 

Section 1759 (4), Revised Codes of Montana, 1935, as amended by 
Chapter 72, Laws of 1937, speaks of re-registration. Section 1759.1 says: 
"Registration must be renewed." From the language of these two sec­
tions, it is apparent the Legislature did not consider an original regis­
tration was being made when the owner of a motor vehicle renewed his 
license for the following year. 

I agree with your expression to Mr. W. H. Marion, Treasurer of Mis­
soula County. It is my opinion the owner of a motor vehicle who has 
had the same registered for anyone year is not entitled to re-register it 
the following year for one-half the fee, even though he has not used it 
for the first six months of the following year. 

Sincerely yours, 

JOHN W. BONNER 
Attorney General 
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